Fire Protection Services 

NNA21630R

Questions and Answers Set 1:  02/17/2006

1. Reference Section B.2, Estimated Cost and Award Fee: In this section the fill-in for base fee is $0.  Please confirm if the Government is precluding the Offeror from proposing any base fee, and only proposing award fee.
The government intends to preclude proposing a base fee however, may provide for interim award fee payments based on successful performance.
2. Reference Section B.2, B.3, and B.4: Please confirm that these three (3) Sections will be completed at contract award and are not completed when the proposal is submitted.

These sections will be completed upon award of contract to the successful offeror.

3. Reference Section L.6.c(2), Cover Letter: Please advise if the Cover Letter and supporting bulleted information should be submitted in a separate volume, or, as a section in Volumes I, II, or III?

These materials shall be submitted separate from volumes I, II, or III
4. Reference Section L.6.c(2), Vendor Record Forms (ZREM & KRED): These forms require a contract number.  Should the offeror leave this field blank, or insert the RFP/Solicitation number?
Please leave these fields blank.

5. Reference Section L.9(c), Cost/Price Exhibit 1 – Cover Sheet: Is the cover sheet required in the Cost/Price Proposal in addition to the cover sheet identified in Section L.6.C.7?  And if so, is there a preference as to which cover sheet should be placed first in the Cost/Price Volume?
Only one cover sheet is required for the original and each copy of the proposal.

6. Reference Section L.6(a) Oral Presentations: Would you please allow bidders to walk through the planned oral presentation facility/room or provide a “to scale” printed layout?

A scale layout will be provided.

7. Reference Instructions for Oral Presentations (i): May offerors bring a technician, along with the oral presenters, to operate the computer during the presentation?

This is acceptable to the government.

8. Reference Section L.6 Proposal Preparation Instructions, General (Oral Proposals) (d) Mission Suitability Proposal Volume I “Do Not include Cost/Price data in the Mission Suitability Proposal." and Section L.9 Proposal Instructions – Specific…; Understanding the Requirement, 2. Staffing Plan, Training Plan and Total Compensation Plan: Section L.9 asks for proposed salaries and salary ranges which is cost/price data – would you please clarify.

This is an acceptable use of cost/price data for this requirement.

9. Reference L.8 Proposal Page Limitations Resumes (written) Safety and Health Plan (written), and L.9 Proposal Preparation, page 55, ii. Management Approach, Organizational Structure and Corporate or Company Resources, and Key Personnel, 1. Management Approach. 3rd paragraph… The offeror should include a narrative detailing a phase-in plan… and phase-out plan: These narrative plans are not shown as written material in the table on page 52, would you please clarify. Do you want written phase-in and phase-out plans or do you prefer slides?

The phase-in/phase-out plans shall be submitted in slide format.
10. Reference Section J, Statement of Work- 5.0 Minimum staffing/Operating Levels:  Sub-section elements beginning under Section 5.0 skip to one level below what should have been 5.1, e.g., they begin with 5.1.1 and continue through 5.1.4. What title or heading should we assign to this section?
The heading to be assigned to this section is "5.1 Emergency Response Services." This will be incorporated into the RFP by amendment.

11. Reference Section L, Cost Price Proposal, ODC requirements, page 61 – Offerors are directed to “identify all ODC’s applicable to this requirement. Indicate the reasons for these costs and the basis for pricing.”: If offerors plan to use the government-provided chart of ODC’s, are the above requirements to “identify all ODC’s” and “indicate the reasons/basis” necessary?
If no other ODC's are identified no reason/basis is necessary.
12. Reference Section L.9.(c)(6) Exhibit 6 Proposed Staffing Requirement:  Exhibit 6 does not accommodate how the offeror plans to obtain personnel from the current incumbent(s). Section L.9.c.(6) asks for this information on Exhibit 6, however the exhibit spreadsheet only has columns for hires within the company or new hires.  Will NASA revise the Exhibit, or should the offeror simply insert the necessary columns to support the incumbent hires?
Offerors may insert the necessary columns however the "Newly Hired Staff" column may also be used.  Offerors should identify which newly hired staff are proposed to be incumbent employees.
13. Reference Section L.9.(c)(3) Exhibit 3 Summary of Elements of Costs: Exhibit 3 accommodates several of the same non-labor categories of cost as the Government’s best estimate of contract ODC chart on Section L page 61, (travel, training, subcontracts), but not all.  If the Offeror intends to propose the amounts as per the Government’s chart, how should the chart’s cost categories (recruiting, uniforms, office/janitorial, equipment replacement and additional requirements) map to the categories on Exhibit 3?
Columns may be added to achieve accurate mapping to the government chart in section L.

For any ODC’s other than those provided (in addition to) the Government’s ODC chart, should supplemental contractor-proposed ODCs be presented under the Exhibit 3 line item “Other Direct Costs***)?

This is acceptable however offerors should identify the elements of this cost category. 

14. Reference Section L.9.(c)(4) Exhibit 4 Summary of Rates: Exhibit 4 requires a weighted average of the Offeror’s FY overhead and G&A rates.  Amendment 1 to the RFP changed the anticipated Periods of Performance listed in Section F.2 from an April 1 – March 31 time frame to “TBD”   In order to weight our FY rates, which are on a Jan 1 – Dec 31 period, we will require contract-year start/end dates.  Is NASA planning to update the Periods of Performance in Section F.2 in a subsequent amendment?
For proposal purposes, please assume a contract start date of May 1, 2006.

15. Reference Section I Clauses Incorporated by Reference: FAR Clause 52.219-9 Small Business Subcontracting Plan (Atl II) requires large businesses to submit this Plan with their offer.  Would NASA prefer Offerors to submit this Plan in the Cost/Price Volume III, or with the completed “forms” and “fill-ins”, such as Section B, K, SF33, and Vendor Record Forms?
Please submit this plan separately with the other completed forms, plans etc.  

16. Reference Section L.8(b), Proposal Page Limitations: The directions in this paragraph seem to refer to the written/narrative pages in the resumes , Past Performance and Safety and Health Plan.  May we use the full viewing area of the slide for the presentation with standard presentation criteria?
This is acceptable use of the slides.

